

From: [Dr. Scott Leibsle](mailto:Dr.Scott.Leibsle)
To: marvrpatten@gmail.com; "[Rick Naerebout](#)"; "[Russ Hendricks](#)"; "[Austin Hopkins](#)"; "[April Leytem](#)"; "[Dave Bjoerneberg](#)"
Cc: [Dallas Burkhalter](#); [Janis Perry](#); [Dr. Bill Barton](#); [Brian Oakey](#)
Subject: Dairy Byproduct Rulemaking
Date: Friday, May 03, 2019 3:30:46 PM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)

I've heard back from all the stakeholders and it looks like May 30th is the date that will work best. I will make our conference line available to anyone who would like to contribute to the meeting, but cannot attend in person. So, I will hopefully be seeing most of you on **Thursday, MAY 30th at 10am at the Boise office** for the continuation of Dairy Byproduct Rulemaking. If we are unable to resolve all the issues at this meeting, we will decide on future meeting dates at that time. Thank you.

Scott

I will be sending out the current working version of the Dairy Nutrient Management Standard, along with the results from our soil experiment sometime next week so you'll have time to review and re-familiarize yourself with the document.

From: Dr. Scott Leibsle <Scott.Leibsle@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 4:41 PM
To: Rick Naerebout (rick.naerebout@gmail.com) <rick.naerebout@gmail.com>; marvrpatten@gmail.com; Russ Hendricks (rhendricks@idahofb.org) <rhendricks@idahofb.org>; Austin Hopkins (ahopkins@idahococonservation.org); April Leytem (april.leytem@ars.usda.gov) <april.leytem@ars.usda.gov>; Dave Bjoerneberg (dave.bjorneberg@ars.usda.gov) <dave.bjorneberg@ars.usda.gov>
Cc: Dallas Burkhalter <Dallas.Burkhalter@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>; Janis Perry <Janis.Perry@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>; Dr. Bill Barton <Bill.Barton@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>; Brian Oakey <Brian.Oakey@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>
Subject: Dairy Byproduct Rulemaking

Stakeholders –

ISDA is looking to complete the rulemaking process for Rules Governing Dairy Byproducts and we would like to schedule one last meeting to finalize all language in the rule and thereby submit a proposed rule for publication in the bulletin. We will need to talk about the results of the soil test experiment that was conducted over the past few months. I plan on presenting all of the data at the meeting, but the quick summary is that there appears to be little consistency in soil testing from one laboratory to another (when each lab tests the same soil sample)...in fact the variability was quite dramatic. Furthermore, there seems to be little consistency from one soil sampler to another (when multiple people collect samples from the same fields and submit them to the same lab)....again, the variability was quite dramatic. So, on our agenda to discuss at this meeting is how to fairly and consistently enforce the phosphorus threshold standard with soil testing

being so inconsistent. In a few days, I will also send out the final version of the dairy nutrient management standard that will hopefully be approved by the stakeholders at the meeting so we can submit for consideration by the 2020 Legislature.

We need to find a time that works for all of us to meet...I will suggest May 21st, May 23rd, May 28th or May 30th. Meeting will again be at the ISDA Boise office at 10am. Please email me back with your preference of which day you'd like to meet. Thank you.

Scott R. Leibsle DVM, DABVP

Deputy Administrator
Division of Animal Industries
Idaho State Department of Agriculture
2270 Old Penitentiary Road
Boise, ID 83712
208.332.8540
scott.leibsle@isda.idaho.gov

